

Zachary "Zach" S. Al-Tabbaa

Associate

T 720-236-1419 F 918-594-0505 Cell 915-525-0916 zal-tabbaa@hallestill.com

Zachary Al-Tabbaa joined Hall Estill in 2023 and is a patent attorney who focuses his practice on patent prosecution and litigation, trademark prosecution and enforcement, and general IP counseling. Zach has experience representing clients in patent and trademark matters and has assisted in litigating complex civil litigation, commercial disputes, and intellectual property matters in federal court. While in law school, Zach served as an intern for the U.S. Patent and Trademark office for a year.

Practices

- Intellectual Property
- Intellectual Property Litigation
- Patent Prosecution & Litigation
- Trademarks
- Cybersecurity & Data Privacy
- Complex Commercial Issues
- Corporate & Business Services
- Litigation
- Bankruptcy, Restructuring & Creditor's Rights
- Trade Secrets
- Copyrights
- Name, Image & Likeness (NIL)

Education

- University of Denver Sturm College of Law (J.D., 2019)
 - o Intellectual Property Law Certificate
- University of Texas at El Paso (B.S. in Microbiology)

Admissions

- New Mexico
- Oklahoma
- Colorado
- District of Columbia
- U.S. District Court for the District of Colorado
- U.S. Patent & Trademark Office
- U.S. District Court for the District of New Mexico
- U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Oklahoma
- U.S. District Court for the Western District of Oklahoma

Experience

- 2023-Present Hall Estill
- 2022-2023 Neugeboren O'Dowd
- 2021-2022 Sinorica, LLC
- 2019-2020 Godfrey Johnson, P.C.

Community & Professional Involvement

- Chair, Membership Committee, Colorado Hispanic Bar Association
- Member, Colorado Intellectual Property Inn of Court
- Member, American Bar Association: Intellectual Property Section
- Member, Video Game Bar Association
- Member, Society of Physician Entrepreneurs Colorado Chapter
- Volunteer, Mi Casa Resource Center
- Member, Board of Directors, Laradon